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From: Ab Singleton

To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: Use of Force Report, Mitchells Brook
Date: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:02:58 PM
Attachments: Use-of-Force-Report_2015-17896.pdf
Jason,

Not sure if this was disclosed for the criminal or the internal.

Ab
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Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

Safer Communities through Policing Excellence

May 20, 2015

A. Singleton
Deputy Chief of Police
Criminal Investigation Division

Re: Use of Force Report — April, 2015
Criminal Investigation Division

Sir,

There was one report submitted this month. The applicable forms are
attached for your review.

AN

Superintendent J. Sheppard
Officer In Charge
Criminal Investigation Unit

1 Fort Townshend, St. John's, NL, Canada, A1C 2G2, Telephone (709) 729-8333, Facsimile (709) - 729-8248






Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
Use of Force Report
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Use of Force Monthly Summary Report
Use of Force Report for May , 2015

Division: CID Platoon/Unit:

" Remedial
_u__w # Ummm Case Type Type of Force Trainin me. # . Remarks

Firearms Other

15-17896 April 5, 2015 Invbestigation Discharged []Yes [®]No |®° Further information can be gathered from RNC file # 15-17896.

[Yes [1No
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[Yes 1No
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[[lYes [INo

[dYes []No

[dYes [ No
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[JYes [1No

[[1Yes [INo

I certify that the Use of Force Form (RNC Form #096) for each of the reported incidents above have been personally reviewed and signed.

Date at St:John's  NL, this 220 gay of May " ,20 15

Inspector: \ “M
Superintendent/ /<8O Vmw\_\,)\v\ H Date: \ o052 w\

RNC 324
28SEP12
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



DATE

TIME INCIDENT COMMENCED

CIDDD Exhibit P-0496

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
Usc of Force Report

Page 3
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Use of Force Monthly Summary Report
Use of Force Report for May , 2015 3

Division: CID Platoon/Unit;

Remedial

File # Date Case Type Type of Force Training

Reg. # Remarks

Firearms Other

15-17886 Aprll 5, 2015 invbesligation Discharged . D Yes E No 610 Further information can be gathered from RNC filo # 15-17866.
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TYes []No
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| certify that the Use of Force Form (RNC Form #096) for each of the reported incidents above have been personally reviewed and signed.
Date at St John's NL this 220 gay of Mey 2015

Inspector // =

Superintendent;_

Date: /(faﬂ‘;’S/

RNC 324
28SEP12
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